
CENWW-OD-G                     April 1, 2021 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 21 LGS 04 Unit Priority 
 
SUBJECT: Unit priority 
 
 
Background 

On March 28, 2021 the adjustable spillway weir (ASW) at Little Goose failed to operate and 
spill for adult steelhead was not performed.  Little Goose received a Columbia Basin Teletype 
(CBT) outlining an additional day of surface spill through the ASW to make up for the lost day 
of spill for adult steelhead.  The CBT also outlined that the operation did not include shifting 
Unit priority or additional spill that had been occurring in accordance to MOC 21 LGS 01.   

On April 1, Little Goose conducted operations as had previously occurred as outline in the MOC.  
Unit priority was shifted with Unit 4 starting at 02:59 and spill from spillbay 2 began at 07:00.  
Operators were informed of the mistake and Unit priority was restored with Unit 2 at 07:21 and 
spill from spillbay 2 ended at 07:20. 

Little Goose operated Unit 4 out of Unit priority (FPP, Chapter 8, Table LGS-5). 

 

Estimated mortalities by species, and origin:  
A. Species – N/A 
B. Origin – N/A 
C. Length – N/A 
D. Marks and tags – N/A 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – N/A 
F. Cause and Time of Death – N/A   
G. Future and Preventative Measures – N/A 

 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
Scott St. John 

Project Fisheries Biologist 
Little Goose Dam 

(509) 399-2233 ext. 263 
Scott.St.John@usace.army.mil 


